


Subject: RE: EN010012 SZC Application - the RSPB (PINs Ref: 20026628) and SWT (PINs Ref: 20026359)
Deadline 5 Submissions
 
Dear Ms Gregory,
 
Please find attached the following from the RSPB and Suffolk Wildlife Trust (SWT) as our Deadline 5
Submissions
 
·        Comments on Additional Submissions and Information (submitted at Deadline 3 and 4)  for the  Royal

Society for the Protection of Birds  and Suffolk Wildlife Trust
·        Comments on the Applicant’s Responses to our Written Representations
·        Post Hearing submission including written submissions of oral case for ISH6 and ISH7
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me should any of the documents not open or you have any questions
 
Many thanks to you and your team for all your assistance
 
Best Wishes
 
Rosie
 
Rosie Sutherland
Head of Environmental Law and In-house Solicitor
The RSPB
 
UK Headquarters The Lodge, Sandy, Bedfordshire SG19 2DL 
rspb.org.uk
 

From: Rosie Sutherland 
Sent: 24 June 2021 21:54
To: SizewellC <sizewellc@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

 

Subject: EN010012 SZC Application - the RSPB (PINs Ref: 20026628) and SWT (PINs Ref: 20026359)
Deadline 3 Submissions
 
Dear Ms Gregory,
 
Please find attached the following from the RSPB and Suffolk Wildlife Trust (SWT) as our Deadline 3
Submissions
 
·        Comments on Other Submissions (submitted at Deadline 2)  for the  Royal Society for the Protection

of Birds  and Suffolk Wildlife Trust
·        Comments on the Applicant’s Responses to the Examining Authority’s First Written Questions  
·        References to Deadline 3 Submissions for the Royal Society for the Protection of Birds and Suffolk

Wildlife Trust
 
Request to attend and speak at Issue Specific Hearings

Further to our request to attend ISHs, dated 12th May 2021, just to confirm that we will get in touch as
soon as Agendas are published for each of the ISH to confirm our requests.
 



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
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